


large industrial and commercial interests and to hold FPL accountable.

Enough is enough — protect residential customers from corporate greed and unjustified rate
hikes.

Thank you for your time and consideration.
Sincerely,

Jorge Lopez

14901 Southwest 178th Terrace

Miami FL, 33187-6244
1lopez52067@hmsil.com




Hong Wang

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: '‘Jorge LopeZ'

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 3:55 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: RE: Reject the FPL proposed settlement Docket #20250011

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

‘Jorge Lopez' (jlopez52067 @hmsil.com)
Several attempts to deliver your message were unsuccessful and we stopped trying. It could be a
temporary situation. Try to send your message again later.

Diagnostic information for administrators:

Generating server: Exch2016.psc.state.fl.us
Receiving server: Exch2016.psc.state.fl.us
Total retry attempts: 543

jlopez52067 @hmsil.com
9/19/2025 7:55:14 PM - Server at Exch2016.psc.state.fl.us returned '550 5.4.300 Message expired'

Original message headers:

Received: from Exch20l6.psc.state.fl.us (164.51.109.84) by
Exch2016.psc.state.fl.us (164.51.109.84) with Microsoft SMTP Server
(version=TLS1 2, cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 128 GCM SHA256) id
15.1.2507.58; Wed, 17 Sep 2025 15:56:13 -0400

Received: from Exch20l6.psc.state.fl.us ([::1]) by Exch20l6.psc.state.fl.us
([::1]) with mapi id 15.01.2507.058; Wed, 17 Sep 2025 15:56:13 -0400

From: Records Clerk <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

To: 'Jorge Lopez' <jlopez52067@hmsil.com>

CC: Consumer Contact <Contact@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: RE: Reject the FPL proposed settlement Docket #20250011

Thread-Topic: Reject the FPL proposed settlement Docket #20250011

Thread-Index: AQHcJIxoUAMgbaTZPwOgB+ylr2kDYQ7SXy/zw

Sender: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Date: Wed, 17 Sep 2025 19:56:13 +0000

Message—-ID: <74228937813349178cb0506baed69ea3@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

References: <84fl9%abe4d87e7150cca%a87b640b630@swift.generated>

In-Reply-To: <84f19abe4d4d87e7150cca%a87b640b630@swift.generated>

Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach:

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

x-ms-exchange-messagesentrepresentingtype: 2

x-originating-ip: [199.250.30.42]

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;

boundary=" 000 74228937813349178cb0506baed69ea3PSCSTATEFLUS "
MIME-Version: 1.0



